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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans LA 70123-2394
In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A NOV 2 1 2018
76S 63050 327

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
3000 Riverchase Galleria, Suite 600

Birmingham, LA 35244

Attn: Reynolds Henry

Dear Mr. Henry:

Your letter dated August 12, 2019, requesting termination of the period of liability of Outer
Continental Shelf Mineral Lessee's and Operator's Bond and Act of Suretyship

No. 76S 63050 327, in the amount of $3,000,000, was received by our office on

October 24, 2019. This bond, conditioned to cover principal’s leasehold interest held now or
hereafter in the Gulf of Mexico, was executed on April 12, 2000, with Dominion Exploration &
Production, Inc. as principal and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety.

We are unable to grant your request at this time. The Risk Management Operations Group has
objected to this request.

Should you need further assistance, please contact The Risk Management Operations Group at
boemrmog@boem.gov.

Sincerely,

Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section
Leasing and Plans

cc:  Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc.
1450 Poydras Street
New Orleans, LA 70112-6000
Attn: Karla Haislip

Sent Via Email To: karla.haislip@dominionenergy.com , mike.thatcher@dominionenergy.com ,
Rachel.A.Sefter@dominionenergy.com , RHENRY2@travelers.com
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August 12, 2019

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Gulf of Mexico Region

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard

New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

_ Reynolds Henry

Associate Account Executive
Bond & Specialty Insurance
Commercial Surety

205.982.4622
Rhenry2@travelers.com

3000 Riverchase Galleria, Suite 600
Birmingham, AL 35244
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Attn: Leasing and Financial Responsibility ~ Mail Stop GM266A
h LASING & FINANCIAL
RE: Request to Terminate Period of Liability and Cancel L___RESPONSI?" ITY SECTION
OCS Mineral Lessee and Operators Bond No. 76S 63050 327
OCS Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 76S 63050 308

Ladies and Gentleman:

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety hereby request that the Bureau of Ocean
Energy Management (BOEM) terminate the period of liability and cancel the following bonds:

~OCS Mineral Lessee and Operators Bond No. 76S 63050 327 - This bond is effective June 5, 2000 in
the principal amount of $3,000,000 with Dominion Exploration & Production Company, Inc. as principal
and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety.

OCS Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. 76S 63050 308 — This bond is effective June 5, 2000 in the
principal amount of $300,000 with Dominion Exploration & ‘Production Company, Inc. as principal and
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety.

Dominion Exploration & Production Company, Inc. sold its Gulf of Mexico properties to ENI effective
July 1, 2007 and is no longer active in the Gulf of Mexico. 1

Please contact the undersigned or Mr. Raymond Oalmann (281-755-5062) with Dominion should there
be any questions relative to this transmittal.

Sincerely,

| M%,/)%

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

CC: Ms. Valerie Hancock, email: valerie.hancock@dominionenergy.com
Mr. George Marget, email: george.marget@dominionenergy.com
Mr. Raymond Oalmann, email: Raymond.A.Oalmann@dominionenergy.com




